Subject: Las Vegas
Posted by Howard Fields on Fri, 14 Mar 2014 19:33:42 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Richard,

Costing is the same at Henderson and North Las Vegas. North Las Vegas KVGT knows the MU2
well as | am in and out of there multiple times per month. Distance to the strip is the same and
Downtown is best from KVGT. Good folks.

No good reason to go to McCarran except for delays and high priced fuel!

Howard Fields
N12HF

From: Mu2list [mailto:mu2list-bounces@mailman.mu-2aopa.com] On Behalf Of Richard Shine
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 12:30 PM

To: mu2list@mailman.mu-2aopa.com

Subject: [MU-2 list] Las Vegas

I've got a very rare trip coming up early next month into Las Vegas for a five day convention.

It has been a really long time since | flew in there. Considering, parking, fuel pricing, and ease of
getting to the strip, which of the three airports would you frequent fliers to the area recommend?
Thanks in advance!

Page 1 of 1 ---- Generated from MJ 2 Owners and Pilots G oup


http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=usrinfo&id=71
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=rview&th=2103&goto=10962#msg_10962
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php?t=post&reply_to=10962
http://www.mu-2aopa.com/fudforum/index.php

